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Garcia, John A, EMNRD

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 6:08 PM
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon NSL Applications
Attachments: Trojan Horse Additional Maps (W3703465x7A92D).pdf; Midland Map - Northern Malaga.pdf

Hi John, 
 
Attached are the maps for Trojan Horse.  I will get the Valkyrie maps to you tomorrow or Thursday.   
 
Please let me know if these work.  I reattached the C‐102s as a kind of cover sheet for each map I prepared for each 
individual well.  I also enlarged the midland map and outlined the HSU on it in yellow.  I provided that both in landscape 
and portrait orientation, in case one works better for you.  I also have attached the electronic version of the midland 
map, which is a bit easier to read, but which does not have my highlighted area drawn on it.  
 
Appreciate your patience! 
 
Thanks, 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Deana M. Bennett  
Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 9:40 PM 
To: 'Garcia, John A, EMNRD' <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: Marathon NSL Applications 
 
John, 
 
Today got away from me.  I am sorry.  I will have those maps to you tomorrow. 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
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500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:34 PM 
To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Subject: RE: Marathon NSL Applications 
 
That will work thank you 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 
 
 

From: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:33 PM 
To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: Marathon NSL Applications 
 
Sure.  Can I get that to you on Monday? 
 
Deana  
 

 
Deana M. Bennett 
Lawyer 
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com 
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103‐2168 
500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102 
D: 505.848.1834 | O: 505.848.1800  
 

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 1:17 PM 
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To: Deana M. Bennett <dmb@modrall.com> 
Subject: Marathon NSL Applications 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 
are expecting this message and know the content is safe.  

 

Deana, 
 
Could you please submit another map for review of the following well NSL applications. The one submitted in exhibit C is 
extremely hard to read any detail on it. 
 
Trojan Horse 35 WB Fed Com 1H 
Trojan Horse 35 WXY Fed Com 2H 
Trojan Horse 35 WB Fed Com 3H 
Trojan Horse 35 WXY Fed Com 4H 
Trojan Horse 35 WD Fed Com 5H 
Trojan Horse 35 WD Fed Com 6H 
Trojan Horse 35 WD Fed Com 7H 
Valkyrie 12 WD Fed Com 12H 
Valkyrie 12 WA Fed Com 11H 
Valkyrie 12 WD Fed Com 10H 
Valkyrie 12 WXY Fed Com 9H 
Valkyrie 12 WD Fed Com 8H 
Valkyrie 12 WA Fed Com 7H 
 
 
Thank you, 
 

John Garcia 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐476‐3441 

 
 
This e‐mail may be a confidential attorney‐client communication. If you received it in error, please delete it without 
forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.  




